
Interoffice Memorandum 

DATE: 

TO:  

THRU: 

FROM: 

CONTACT PERSON: 

SUBJECT: 

September 6, 2023 

Jennifer Lara Klimetz, Assistant Manager, 
Clerk of the Board of County Commissioners, 
County Comptroller's Office 

Agenda Development BCC 

Alberto A. Vargas, MArch, Manager 
Planning Division 

Jason �i;����:!��:� by 

Jason H. Sorensen, AICP, Chief Planner Sorensen�::,e,;,:2
�.�: 

Planning Division 
(407) 836-5602 or Jason.Sorensen@ocfl.net

Request Public Hearing on next available date 

Ordinance/Comprehensive Plan - Adoption of Small-Scale Amendments and 
Ordinance 

TYPE OF HEARING: 

APPLICANT: 

AMENDMENTS: 

CONCURRENT 
REZONING: 

DISTRICT#: 

GENERAL LOCATION: 

Adoption of Future Land Use Map Amendment, 
Ordinance, and Concurrent Rezoning 

Jordan S. Strasberg 

SS-23-07-039; Low Density Residential (LOR) to 
Low-Medium Density Residential (LMDR) 

AND 

Ordinance for Proposed Amendment 

AND 

RZ-23-08-069; R-2 (Residential District) to R-2 
Restricted (Residential District) 

2 

5308 Davisson Avenue; generally located on the 
west side of Davisson Avenue, approximately 65 feet 
north of Van Ness Street. 

Received on September 7, 2023 
Deadline: September 12, 2023 
Publish: September 17, 2023
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Location Map 

SS-23-07-039 & RZ-23-08-069 

5308 Davisson Avenue 

Parcel ID#: 03-22-29-5844-00-221 
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For any questions regarding this 
map, please contact the Planning 
Division at 407-836-5600.




